From: David Knowles-Ley

Sent: 16 July 2019 17:04

To: DemocraticServices

Subject: FW: 19/00992/LAPRE LI - Arena Sports Live Ltd - Premises Licence Application -
Priory Park, Priory Lane, Chichester, West Sussex

Attachments: ASL Equality Statement.pdf; ASL Lost Child ID Form.pdf; ASL Lost Child Procedures

2019.pdf; ASL Safeguarding Children Policy 2019.pdf; How Flame UK Handles Your
Waste.docx; Noise Risk Assessment Form.pdf; PITP Noise Management Plan.pdf;
Priory-Park-Chichester_PiTP July 2019 Site Map.pdf; Reply for Chichester
Respresentations for Prosecco in the Park July 19....docx

Dear Democratic Services,

Please find below an email that has this afternoon been sent to all parties that submitted a representation
in connection with the above application. | would be most grateful if you could please circulate a copy of
the email and all attachments to those parties that have already been sent a copy of the published Agenda.

Please let me know should you require anything further.

Regards,

 David Knowles-Ley

- Licensing Manager

Licensing Team

Chichester District Council

Ext: 34743 | Tel: 01243534743 | dknowles-ley@chichester.gov.uk | Fax: 01243 776766
http://www.chichester.gov.uk
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From: David Knowles-Ley

Sent: 16 July 2019 16:19

Cc: 'mandy@arenasportslive.com'’

Subject: 19/00992/LAPRE LI - Arena Sports Live Ltd - Premises Licence Application - Priory Park, Priory Lane,
Chichester, West Sussex

Dear Sir/Madam,

Licensing Act 2003

Arena Sports Live Ltd

Priory Park Priory Lane Chichester West Sussex
Case Reference Number: 19/00992/LAPRE
Premises Licence Application

| write regarding the above Premises Licence application relating to Priory Park, Chichester, the
representation period for which concluded on 27" June 2019.

As you are aware, a number of representations objecting to the grant of a Premises Licence were received
and consequently a meeting of the Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-committee has been set for
the 24™ July 2019. Thank you to those of you that have already responded to the formal Notice of Hearing
which was sent on 5" July 2019, however should you not have yet replied, please note that the closing
date for a response is tonight at midnight.

Please find attached a number of documents that have been provided by Ms Mandy Biddle on behalf of the
applicant, Arena Sports Live Ltd, which is a full written response to the various concerns that have been
raised within the various representations. Ms Biddle has stated that she hopes that the attached

1



documents address all the various concerns that have been raised (the document titled ‘Reply for
Chichester Respresentations for Prosecco in the Park)_July 2019’ is the formal response and all other
documents are the additional attachments).

Should the correspondence result in you wishing to withdraw your representation, please confirm this by
return email to my colleague Miss Helena Giudici, Licensing Assistant (Technical)
(hgiudici@chichester.gov.uk). Alternatively, if having read the documentation you still have any specific
concerns or feedback, Ms Biddle has confirmed that she would be happy to address these personally and
communicate directly with you with the intention of resolving any issues prior to the hearing. Ms Biddle’s
contact details are as follows: mandy@arenasportslive.com or 08454 750796. Please be aware that if the
attached documentation does not alter your position, then there is no need to respond and the matter will
be heard on the 24" July 2019.

Yours sincerely,

s David Knowles-Ley

P = Licensing Manager
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